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Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 852670)

Attachments: 00856-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 860-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/4/2011
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Catherine Potts |100Y3Y-TF

From: Catherine Potts

Sent:  Thursday, November 18, 2010 4:36 PM
To: Katie Ely

Co: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: 100434-TP

2 9]

7 0a98-10

Per this email the requested change below has been made and a new CASR has been printed
for the docket.

Thanks,

Cathi Potts

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6210
capotis@psc.state.fl.us

From: Katie Ely

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 4:30 PM
To: Catherine Potts

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 100434-TP

Can you please assign GCL as the OPR staff and RAD as OCR in the above docket?

Thanks!

Katie Lily

Commission Deputy Clerk 1

Office of Commission Clerk - Scheduling and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6304

Please note: Flosida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications 1o or from state officials

regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

11/18/2010
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COMMISSION CLERK
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ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
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RONALD A. BRISE

4

00y
JHublic Serpice Uommission

November 10, 2010

ADMINISTRATIVE

Malish Law Firm

Anton Christopher Malish
1403 West Sixth Street
Austin, TX 78703

Re: Docket No. 100434-TP

Dear Mr. Malish:

This will acknowledge receipt of a complaint and petition for relief by Nexus
Communications, Inc. against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d’/b/a AT&T Florida for dispute
over interpretation of interconnection agreement regarding cash back promotions, which was filed in
this office on November 8, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate

staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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